Williamson Conservation and Sporting Club 6786 Pound Road Williamson, NY 14589 Meeting Minutes for Tuesday May 7th, 2024

Call to Order

Treasurer Jeff Kunzer called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM immediately following the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

<u>Members in attendance</u>: Don Smith, Dick Conant, Dave Waddell, Bob Crombach, Luis Rivera, Joe Amorese, Rick Benton, Don Rimai, Eric Giebner, Jack Campbell, Jeff Kunzer, Steve Benedict and Bill Jolliff.

Officers Reports

- Minutes for the April meeting were read and approved.
- Club Treasurer Jeff Kunzer gave his report for April. His report was approved. Jeff reported there were 515 paid members as of April 30, 2024.

Old Business:

- Would like to organize a cleanup work party when it dries up.
- The plans for the Frank Montondo Memorial Sporting Clays Shoot to be held at WCSC on Saturday May 18th is proceeding well. A \$50.00 fee will cover shooting, lunch, donuts and prize money with the balance to Honor Flight Rochester. Registration begins at 8:00 AM and there will be a brief safety briefing and shooting starts at 9:00 AM. Two volunteers would help with two shooting stations. Those details and more included in an add on to the minutes from Tim Montondo.

New Business

- Don Rimai will be conducting a CMP and M1 Shooting Course on Saturday June 1st at WCSC. It will be the 80th Anniversary of D Day. 9 shooters have signed up for the course which will start at 8:00 AM in the clubhouse. That will be followed by shooting on the rifle range. A M1 rifle will be required but ammo will be available. If some shooters would like to shoot something milder afterwards, the clubs Remington 541's will be available including ammo. Cost is \$110 and there is room for one more shooter if anyone is interested. More info under "Calendar of Events" on the WCSC web site.
- Don Rimai is also anticipating teaching the advanced NRA Personal Protection <u>Outside</u> the Home course. It will require having taken the NRA Personal Protection <u>Inside</u> the Home course or equivalent with the approval of Don.

SCOPE Report by Don Smith

- Wayne County Federation of Sportsman are having their annual banquet at the Red Creek Sportsman Club on Saturday June May 18th.
- Wayne County SCOPE will be having their monthly meeting on Wednesday June May 8 at the Marion American Legion. Several speakers will be present as well as updates on current legislation and fund raisers.

<u>Other</u>

- Project Appleseed is planned for Saturday and Sunday September 21 and 22, 2024 here at WCSC. For novice, experienced and expert shooters learning marksmanship, liberty and history. Can accommodate 17 shooters and 8 have signed up. To register or more info, go to their website: appleseedinfo.org.
- The Lake Ontario Chapter of the Friends of NRA will be having their Fund Raising Party on Friday August 2nd at the Webster Golf Club on Salt Road in Webster.

Adjournment

• Motion made to adjourn at 7:45 PM. Motion carried.

Submitted by Bill Jolliff, Secretary